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Dear Sirse

Vith reference to your letter of the 8th
January last, I find upon iry that the cost of build-
ing these ivision roads is estimated at $2,000,00,
I regret to say we have not the negessary funds available.

The road to the cemetery which conneets
with the subdivision roads above referred to is in the
same eategory, the estimated ecost being $500.00,

Yours very truly,

'L.
A, Dizon
Chief Engineer
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